Memo

To: District & Club Secretaries

C.C. BQ Board & BQ State Coaching Committee

From: Brett Wilkie — CEO

Date: Wednesday 1°' February 2017

Re: Club Coaching Ref: 17/008

Bowls Queensland
ABN 17 231 978 960

72 Pickering Street, Enoggera Q 4051 Postal: PO Box 476, Alderley Q 4051
Telephone: (07) 3355 9988 Facsimile: (07) 3855 0010
Email: admin@bowilsgld.org www.bowlsqgld.org

Bowls QLD would like to remind clubs that anyone acting in a role of coaching current or prospective members
at a Bowls QLD affiliated Club, needs to be a qualified Coach through the Bowls Australia/Bowls QLD
Coaching Program. This includes people who are registered to present the Sporting Schools Program if they
are coaching outside of their Sporting Schools program.

Bowls QLD has Coaching Courses available for the following levels: Introductory Coach and Club Coach. We
also have available Competition and Selection Modules for people interested in improving their skills in these
areas. Be aware that the Competition and Selection Modules are open to all affiliated members and not just
Coaches.

Please refer to the Coaching Section of the QLD Bowler Magazine each month to keep up to date with
upcoming Course and Modules.

If you would like further information regarding these Courses or Modules, please contact Bowls QLD —
admin@bowlsgld.org 07 3354 0777.
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